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The Parsonage of The Rev. Asa Hillyer
59 Mein Strect, H.ile core of [Iillyer Street
Orange, Lissex County, Hew Jersey

1

Oimer: Dstate of Thomas We Harvey, l.D.; deceased

Date of Hrection: Roar wing 1805-~1809; main house
ocut 1817; about 1834, Iront

porch and gable about 1050

Architect: Undmnown

sullders: Hear wing by Stephen Tichenor, main house
by the Hev, Asa Hillyer, west wing and front
rorch by Dre Willizm Pilerson

Prezent Condlition: As erected, subject to later minor
alterations, end well malntained

Humber of Storles: Onc and one-half and cellar, also
one story wing

Ilaterlials of Construction:

Foundotion - stone masonry

Ezterior wolls - timber frame, clapboarded

Interior walls - lath and nlaster on frame
atudding

Chimmeys = brick, bullt into i
end vialls; Cireplaces prefs
modern brick and tile

Reof - gable, modern asphall roofing: the
boex comices of the rable and caves
rebuilt asbout 18550. Dormers and bay
winGow not original
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Historical Data:

By decd of 1805, Jededish Chapmen(®) of
Seneca County, Néw York, conveyed to Stephen Tlchenor
of Bssex Counly, New Jersey, o 1.83 acre tract in the
part of then F¥ewark Townshipr which was set off iIn
1806 as Orange Tovmship, describing s lot htaving a
394 foot frontege on the ezst side of a Ynew road!
(Xing Street, later Eillyer Street) and 178 foot on
the north side of "the msin road leading from Samuel
unnts to Yewerk" (kain Street, COrange). The considera-
tion money ia not stated in the dced and no house is
mentioned as being then on tuls lot, As pastor of the
Presbylterian Church of Orange, the grentor would have
the use of the marsonage clsewhere in the village, a
further indication that he so0ld the lot, above desciibed,
as then vacant,

Stephen Tichenor who purchased this 1,83
acre lot in 1805 ag atove stated, cvidently built a
house thereon bLetween that year and 22 April 12809,
for on that date he with wife Jane conveyed to lHoses
Tichencr, all the parties being of Crange Township,
for 52000, "all that tract or rarcel of land and
PTCHILECS anenwveanasln the Yownship of Orange in the
County of Hsscx and 3tate of Mew Jersey vhercon soid
Stephen Tichenor now lives," reclting the cornveyance
Trom Jedediah Chapnan above nentioned,

This Yozes Tichenor of Orange Townsiip,
acquired 27¢ feet sddltional frontage ezstrard on
Maln Strect, and with wife Zorcas conveyed the house
ané its lot as 4,14 acres to loscs Condlt and lloses
Lindsley of same rnlace, by thelr deed of 19 December,
1816, for 2000,

{(a) Tho Beverend Jededlah Chapman wes born in East
Haddam, Conn., graducted from ¥Yele 17682, installed
pastor of Lirst Fresbyterian Church of Crange, Hew
Jersey, 17066, an srdent patriotic cheplain in the
American Lymy Guring the Revolutlon, resigned pastorate
1800 and served as supcrintending miscionary in western
New York for the Uenecral Assembly of Presbylerian
Church, founded several congregations there, and died 22
HMay 1813 in 73rd yesr, then senior pastor of Geneva; Ne.Y.
(Fo Jamison, The rirst Prechyterian Church of Grange,
1928, p. 32)
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On 1lat of April 1817, these two granteos
conveye% Ehc samc premises to the Reverend Asa
millyer{®) or Orange Townshlp for $2500, IHe and
his family had moved into this house two year
previous, considering 1t more healthful than the
old, papgonago provided, by the c%prehf.EV1Q$nE1?t he
Egl%h t%%nga%%n%ousc, intorporating the existing one
. *Tn ipel1 1829, the pastor Asa Iillyer,
conveyed to the Trustees of the church the same
property abovesaid, for {3000, and the latter sold
an acre thereof, having 180 foot frontage on Main
Street and extending north along Eing Strecet, to
Willlan Plerson Jre by deod cof 12 July 1834, This
grantee was son-in-law of the Reverend Dr, lilllyer,
The balance of the lot eastward wasg then in possession
of Harriet znd Caroline K. Plerson,

{b) Reverend ass Illlyer, D.D., born in Sheffleld,
HMass., craduated from Yale 1786, pastor at Sottle

Hill (¥Madlson) Morris Coes TuJe, for 12 wyrs,, and

of Orange 1801-1833, dled 28 Aug, 1840, Iils

rcsidence was at the corncer of ialn and Hillyer

Sts., the house now ocoupled by Dr. Thomas W, Harvey

and formerly vy Dr, Hillyer's son-in-law, Dr., William
Piecrson who named the street for the former, A

daughter Jane Eliza Hiller died 1In 1902 aged 101, His
cgronddauvshters were the Misses Margaret Hlllyer Plerson
and Lovisa f, Plerson. The remsing of Dre Hillyer and
nls wife were removed from thé rtarish burying ground

in 1841 to losedele cemetery. (Jamison, eited in

note {(a), pe 93). The dewmolition of the old wmoebing
houge was {followed not long after by the abandonment

of the rarsonsge. This was cccesioned by lirs., Hillyer's
belief that her heslth was affeeted by residence In that
0ld stone house, whleh led to the famlly'!s removal In
1813 L0 2 wooden house al the comer of Haoln and Hlllyer
Streets.e That housc was later the house of Dr, Hillycerfs
son~in-lav, Dr, Willian Flecrson. (fev. Joz. Tovt, The
Mountain Socioty, A History of the First Freshyterlan
Church, Orange, n.Jd., 1860, p. 182).



HABSNJI=-656

Page 4

This grantee, Dra Willlicm Pierson Jr.,
who thus came into possession ol the house of his
fatrer~in-law, the rastor, evidently erected the
uvest hlng ag an office and oceupicd it until the
time of his death having devised 1t by will to his
daughters Jane R, and Ann Plerson. The Hisses
Pierson last named, of the Ciby of Crange and
evidently still occupying the house, cold 1t and
rart of the lot to Thormme W, larvey of same zmluce,
for £10,500, by their deecd of 17 liarch 1867,

The grentec, Thomas Wa HQﬂvny, Halw sy

oecupled the premiscs and devisced his estate by will
dated 16 April 1935 and proved 22 April 1838 £o his
exceubovs in trust for the henefit of his widow,

sons Thomas W, Harvey Jre and Spencer G, V?lvcv

and daughter Allce 7, Iervev. The Tiret named son,

with nig mother and gigter arc the occupant at the

date of our swrvey of this house in July 1840,
Bivliogsraphy:

Report »eccived 2 July 1940 on the

title in the Lend and Prolbete records
Essexn Couq*“ as scarehed by

Thomas J. nlleu, Hedo_aZe abstractor

seerf 4 lhersnse,

TLILLIAYS, Feleal.A,.
Digtrict Oificor
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